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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:17PM

Subject: SQUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 2, issue 6
History: = This message has been forwarded.

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

3/2/09-3/8/09; vol. 3, issue 6
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Quote of the Week: “This is just training for the ‘real” work. Our vegetable seeds come in two weeks,
and this is all we can do to get prepared. We’ve expanded and were able to get everything we wanted
this semester. ... There are over 80 varieties of fruits and vegetables coming. Until then, there are well
over 2000 plugs of petunias and impatiens to be transplanted. But without all the help on such short
notice, none of this would be possible.”

—Julia Hryvniak (pictured, right), President of the Organic Garden and Greenhouse Club, about getting
ready for springtime plantings on campus. Numerous students helped with the project this past
Thursday and Friday at the Greenhouse.
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Monday, 3/2/09

RecycleMania 2009 Continues! All day, all week. Find your RA for information about the weekly
challenges or call Residence Life at x2-5144. Stony Brook Central Services Recycling Website:
http://ws.cc.stonybrook.edu/centralservices/recycling/recyclemania.shtml.

Tuesday, 3/3/09

Stony Brook in Albany Day. Postponed.

Ping Pong Tournament continues, 8 p.m., Tree House Lounge. Challenge your friends to a game of
ping pong in the Tree House Lounge. Game number 3 of 7. Previous entry unnecessary to sign up. To
see all game dates, visit:
http://calendar.activedatax.com/stonybrook/eventcustomscheduleview.aspx?
viewfrom=database&Eid=4886&linknames=linknames.

Wednesday, 3/4/09
Staff and Student Basketball Game, 12:50 p.m. Challenge Rohan Howell from Admissions to a
friendly game of basketball during Campus Lifetime.

Organic Garden and Greenhouse Club Meeting, 1 p.m., Chancellors Hall 201. Come with ideas, and
friends! Meetings are held bi-weekly.

Writers Speak: Jules Feiffer, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Refreshments, mingling and book signings!
Jules Feiffer's Pulitzer-winning and internationally syndicated cartoon ran for 42 years in The Village
Voice. He also has written award-winning screenplays and animations.

Pool Tournament Series, 8 p.m. Play doubles or singles against your friends! Tournaments will be
held bi-weekly until April 29th.

Thursday, 3/5/09

NY Islanders vs. NY Rangers, 5 p.m. Bus leaves from Lot A. Stop by the Tree House for further
information.

1st Annual Green Film Series at Stony Brook Southampton presents: “Buyer Be Fair,”

7:30 p.m., Avram Theater. "It's moving, it's gorgeous, it's engaging, and the viewer feels
empowered, not preached to," writes Frances Moore Lappé, author of "Diet for a Small Planet"
and "Hope's Edge.”

This week’s film looks at the benefits of fair trade goods and product certification for people
and the environment. To see all movie dates and times, visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/avram/events.shtml

To learn more about the movie, visit

http://www.bullfrogfilms.com/catalog/bbf.html
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Friday, 3/6/09

Last day to process a drop-down or move-up for selected PHY, MAT and MAP courses.

Finding the Keys, 11 a.m., LL Southold. A weekly Depression Support Group by Senior Counselor
Ginny St. John. All information shared during the meeting is confidential; St. John is also available for
individual sessions. Contact x2-5069 for more information.

Marine Science Lecture Series -- SHARK NIGHT! 7:30 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. In this presentation,
Dr. Demian Chapman will discuss: “From C.S.I. to Virgin Births: What DNA can tell us about shark
biology and conservation.” For further information, call x2-5046.

Sunday, 3/8/09

Open Mic Night Series, 8 — 10 p.m., Café. Perform for your peers by playing your guitar, reading a
poem or reciting some spoken word.

Sunday, Sundae, 7:30 p.m., LL Shelter Island. Make a sustainable Sundae with your suite mates!
Hosted by R.A. Diana.

Oid You Know??

The NYS Safe Boating Course will be held at the Southampton Marine Station, Tuesdays, March 17,
24, and 31, from 6 to 9 p.m. This is a required course for those wishing to take out SOMAS boats for
research/class purposes, and for all those wishing to sign out recreational boats at Southampton. The
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cost is $10 for the certificate. The instructor is an experienced Town of East Hampton Constable,
Capt. Dale Petruska. You will learn the rules/procedures of the safe operation of boats and personal
watercraft. After the course, we will provide training on our boats. Please let Richard MciIntyre know
if you will attend; x2-5020. Pictured: SBS's Freedom 45 sailboat.

From the Kitchen: The suggestion box is now an e-mail address! Write to
SBSouthampton.Chef@gmail.com for any of your kitchen needs.

Have you been caught Green-handed? Eco-Reps around campus will be on the lookout for students
fulfilling their green good deeds. Recycling, picking up litter, or simply any form of promoting the
ways of green life will help get you a “Greenbuck,” which can win you a prize at the end of
RecycleMania. The more you obtain, the better for you -- and the environment!

The Writing Center has reopened! The spring schedule is as follows: Monday 2-5, Tuesday 4-8,
Wednesday 4-8, Thursday 12-8. Writing coaches are available in room 106 of the Technology Center
(right across from Chancellors Hall) to help students with academic and extra-curricular projects.
Writing coaches are also available to help faculty incorporate writing into their courses. For more
information, or to schedule an appointment, visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/writingcenter.shtml

Tutoring Schedules are being set up, Mondays through Thursdays, 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. in Atlantic
Hall. Information for all available class tutors, days, and times are located at the front desk. Come
sign up today!

MFA Program in Writing and Literature Presents: Writers Speak ¢ Spring 2009, Wednesdays at 7
p-m., in Duke Lecture Hall. Authors include: Jules Feiffer (3/4), Bill Schutt (3/11), Steve Hamilton,
Emma Walton Hamilton and Guests (3/18), Julie Sheehan (3/25), Kaylie Jones (4/15), Fiona Maazel
and John Wray (4/22), Lynne Sharon Schwartz (4/29), and the MFA Students (5/6). Look for stories
on Prof. Feiffer in upcoming issues of The Southampton Press and The East Hampton Star.

WOMEN'S INITIATIVES for a SUSTAINABLE EARTH (WISE) Presents: the 1st NY Women’s
Conference for Sustainability, with a focus on Climate Stabilization. The Conference

Mission: “Through conversation and community, our mission is to move beyond an awareness of the
risks of global warming toward action, advocacy, and a cultural tipping point for climate stability.”
This event takes place from Friday, March 27 to Sunday, March 29. Visit
http://sowise.org/conference_home.html for more information.

Green Film Series, Thursdays, 7:30 p.m., Avram Theater. Upcoming films include: "Buyer Be Fair"
(3/5), "The Monarch, A Butterfly Beyond Borders" (3/12), "Black Diamonds" (3/19), "Water First and
Turtle World" (3/26), "Swim for the River" (4/2), and "Build Green" (4/16). All movies are produced
by renowned environmental film company Bullfrog Films. Each event will also have a designated
speaker to discuss the topic at hand. For further info, contact x2-5023.
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88 % The New

Films With Green Theme Underscore College’s Mission
The Sag Harbor Express

Social commentator's career a question of timing
27east.com
Hope you hd a nice day off yesterday, but it's back to school. Look for this pic on 27east.com...
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To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Contact Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in next week’s
edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” This newsletter is co-reported by Jessica
Adamowicz. Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
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631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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